
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
RFB #21-0038 

1ST FLOOR TRAFFIC COURT REMODEL 
 

 
May 28, 2021 
 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are some clarifications 
regarding the bid for 1st Floor Traffic Court Remodel. 
 
 
The Last Question Submittals time has been extended to 5:00 pm, Tuesday, June 1st, 2021. 
 
The Last Addenda Issuance time has been extended to Thursday, June 3rd, 2021. 
 
See additional information attached 
 
 
 
 
Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 pm CDT, June 8, 2021. Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Britt Rosencutter 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
BR/ch 
 

     SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 
       http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

 

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp


SEDGWICK CO COURTHOUSE – 1st Flr Traffic Ct Rem SJCF# 5278.31 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO AD2-1    28 May 2021 

This Addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it 

were originally included therein. 

 

All Contractors, Subcontractors and suppliers are reminded that they shall be familiar with all 

Addenda items (as well as all parts of the Construction Documents) so as to understand the 5 

extent of their work and its interrelation with other trades. 

 

To all bidders for furnishing all labor and materials necessary for the following Contract: 

 

 10 

SEDGWICK CO COURTHOUSE – 1st FLOOR TRAFFIC 

COURT REMODEL 

Sedgwick County 

       

   525 N. Main 15 

Wichita, KS  67203 

 

Prepared by: 

Schaefer Johnson Cox Frey Architecture, Inc. 

 20 

 

05/20/21 PRE-BID MEETING: 

 

Attendee’s: 

Aaron Hoy, Harman Huffman, 316-744-2081, ahoy@harmanhuffman.com 25 

Jeff VanAsdale, VanAsdale Construction, 316-264-0222, vanasdaleconstruction@gmail.com 

Doug Henning, Commerce Construction, 316-262-6654, dougcccswichita.com 

Gib Compton, Compton Construction, 316-262-8885, estimating@comptonconst.com  

Gabe Probst, Dondlinger, 316-945-0555, gprobst@dondlingerconst.com 

Justin Graham, SJCF Architecture 30 

Ashley Markley, SJCF Architecture 

Valerie Kaster, SC 

Darrel Hayne, SC            

Clark Weimeyer, SC 

 35 

Questions: 

1. Q:  Can contractors come to site for a second follow-up review and walk-thu? 

A:  A second walk-thru time has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 25th from 9:00am – 

10:00am. 

 40 

2. Q:  Does phase 1 need to be complete before starting phase 2? 

A:  Yes.  The phasing is due to the need to shuffle employees from space to space. 

 

3. Q:  Regarding construction work volume; does this mean loud work needs to occur in the 

evenings and weekends. 45 

A:  The area of work should be relatively well buffered by adjacent walls, ceilings, and 

hallways.  On occasion there is a larger group of people at the Treasury counters at lunch 

time but work can most likely commence through this. 

 

4. Q:  Will furniture be removed before work occurs? 50 

A:  Yes, the owner will remove the movable furniture items. 

 

5. Q:  Who’s responsibility is it to remove the rolling shelf unit? 



SEDGWICK CO COURTHOUSE – 1st Flr Traffic Ct Rem SJCF# 5278.31 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO AD2-2    28 MAY 2021 

A:  Owner will remove the rolling shelving unit. 

 

6. Q:  Where will dumpster be stored? 

A:  The dumpster can be stored on the east wall in the gated Facility Parking lot on the 

north side of the building.  5 

 

7. Q:  Where is the sprinkler system located? 

A:  The sprinkler system starts at the east entry to the Detention portion of the facility. 

 

8. Q:  Will work in the Sheriff’s area (holding cells and west bathroom) need to be secured? 10 

A:  Yes.  Detainees are walked through this hallway frequently and so tools and the work 

areas will need to be secured during and after work. 

 

9. Q:  Do contractors working in the Sheriff’s area (holding cells and west bathroom) need 

to have background checks? 15 

A:  Yes, contractors working in this area will need background checks and PREA training 

will be mandatory. 

 

10. Q:  Will contractors be able to work evenings and weekends in the Sheriff’s area (holding 

cells and west bathroom)? 20 

A:  Evening and weekend work in the main courthouse and in the tunnel is ok but will 

need to be scheduled with the County’s project manager. 

 

05/25/21 WALK-THRU: 

 25 

Attendee list attached. 

 

Questions: 

 

1. Q:  Check that the 3 cypher locks would not be preferred to be access card readers.  30 

A:  There is only one cypher lock, scheduled at door 104A. 

 

2. Q:  Will the project be reusing all of the existing panels? 

A:  Yes. 

 35 

3. Q:  Is saw cutting of the floor boxes by electrical contractor or others? 

A:  To be determined and coordinated by bidders. 

 

4. Q:  Will outlets in the vicinity of the holding cells be surface mounted? 

A:  No. 40 

 

5. Q:  Is there a ceiling or secure ceiling being installed in the holding cells? 

A:  Yes, 2x2 detention grade ceiling is called out for both holding cells rooms 122 and 

123, as well as the inmate toilet room 121. 

 45 

6. Q:  Which side of door 101A is the door access reader called out for?  

A:  The access reader is called out to be prepped for future install on both sides of the 

door. 

 

 50 

 

 

 



SEDGWICK CO COURTHOUSE – 1st Flr Traffic Ct Rem SJCF# 5278.31 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO AD2-3    28 May 2021 

GENERAL: 

 

ITEM AD2-A01 SPECIFICATIONS, 09 65 00 RESILIENT FLOORING: 

REVISION 2.01B, #4. Remove “0.020 inch (0.50 mm)” and replace with “0.028 inch 

(0.71 mm)” 5 

 

ITEM AD2-A02 SPECIFICATIONS:  

 

REVISION The following manufacturers have been approved in the sections indicated, 

provided their product satisfies all requirements of the specifications and 10 

contract documents: 

 

   SECTION    PRODUCT   MANUFACTURER_____________ 

   08 11 13 HM Doors & Frames  Mesker 
   11 19 00 Det HM Doors, Frames, Furn   Sweeper Mtl. Fabricators Corp. 15 

 

 

 

ITEM AD2-A03 SPECIFICATIONS, 12 50 00 FURNITURE: 

ADDITION Add spec section 12 50 00 – Furniture, for courtroom seating as attached. 20 

 

 

ITEM AD2-A04 DRAWINGS, A29.1 FFE PLAN: 

ADDITION Add drawing sheet A29.1 – FFE Plan as attached. 

 25 

 

 

MECHANICAL:  
None 30 

 

 

ELECTRICAL:  
None 35 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
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Schaefer Johnson Cox Frey Architecture, Inc.

All Rights Reserved

These drawings and their contents, 
including, but not limited to, all concepts, 

designs, & ideas are the exclusive property of 
Schaefer Johnson Cox Frey (SJCF), and may 

not be used or reproduced in any way without 
the express consent of SJCF.
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